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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Trent Cave - Manager
Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority

REPORT BY: Belinda Yamate, Secretary, 253-4471
SUBJECT: SWANA Wastecon Conference

RECOMMENDATION

SWANA WASTECON CONFERENCE

REQUESTED ACTION: Approval for out-of-state travel for the Manager and Board member(s) to attend the Solid
Waste Association of North America Wastecon Conference in Reno, Nevada from October 14th to October 18th,
2007.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This three-day show will combine an extensive technical program with sessions about pertinent issues facing the
industry, SWANA's cutting-edge training courses, an expansive exhibition floor, great networking events, and more.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes
Is it currently budgeted? Yes
Where is it budgeted? Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority

Is it Mandatory or Discretionary?  Discretionary

Discretionary Justification: The Conference is a very educational one for the Board Members and
Manager to attend.

Is the general fund affected? No
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Future fiscal impact: None.

Consequences if not approved:  The educational benefit for the Board Members and Manager will not be
realized.

Additional Information:

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
Manager: Approve

Reviewed By: Belinda Yamate



